Goins, Eleanor

From: Murphy, Phil

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 3:11 PM

To: Rheaume, Thomas; Goins, Eleanor

Subject: RE: VISKASE Tax Exemption Request, 47-00115, 0268-AOP-R6

[ would consider the GC to be part of the air pollution control equipment,

From: Rheaume, Thomas
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 3:02 PM

To: Murphy, Phil

Subject: RE: VISKASE Tax Exemption Request, 47-00115, 0268-A0P-R6

You answer

Thomas Rheaume

Permit Branch Manager

Arkansas Department of Environmentat Quality
Air Division

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

501 682 0762 Phone

501 682 0880 Fax

From: Goins, Eleanor

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 3:00 PM

To: Rheaume, Thomas; Murphy, Phil

Cc: Fuller, Kim; Bailey, John

Subject: VISKASE Tax Exemption Request, 47-00115, 0268-A0P-R6

Hello Mr. Rheaume,

During review of the tax exemption letter and memos it was noticed that an Air Poliution Control Device-Gas
Chromatograph (GC), used to measure gas pollutant concentrations at both the inlet and outlet of the bio-filter is
mentioned at the end of page 2 in the request letter. Should this equipment be included in the Air Pollution control
equipment that treats or prevents Air Pollution?

Please, let me know if you have any questions.
Respectfully,

Eleanor Goins, M.S.
ADEQ: Water Division
Staff Engineer
{501)683-5406
goins@adeq.state.ar.us




